
Steve and Vi 

From: John B. Holdstock [jbholdstock@shawcable.com]
Sent: Saturday, November 08, 2008 8:03 AM
To: John B. Holdstock
Subject: BCWF ALERT #181/2008: Campaign to shut down bear hunting in the Queen Charlotte Islands
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With reference to BCWF ALERT #180/2008, Here is part of the campaign to close down bear hunting 
in the Queen Charlottes. This website  http://bearshaidagwaii.net/Updates/Facts.pdffocuses only on the 
commercial hunt and the outfitter who owns the hunting territory in the Charlottes. But the intent, and 
the negotiations with the government is to close the hunt not only to non-resident hunters, but to B.C. 
residents as well. 

*************  

It’s time to end the TROPHY BEAR HUNT on Haida Gwaii 

FACTS 
The bear hunt season runs twice a year for 3 months (April 1-June 30 and September 1-November 30. 

Taan (Ursus americanus carlottae, Black bear) is an endemic sub-species – the only of its kind in the world, the largest black 
bear in North America  

Prophet Muskwa is the only guide/outfitter on the Island and is owned by Kevin and Victoria Olmstead. They hold two 
licenses on Haida Gwaii, three in total in BC. Outfitters are legally entitled to just one license in the province but they get 
around the law by having the licence held by another person with a management contract. 

1200 bears have been recorded as killed on Haida Gwaii in the last 30 years. We don’t know the full tally – bears are killed or 
wounded without being recorded. 

There has never been a definitive study on bear population on the island - no one knows how many there are. 

Native bears in the Pyrenees have been hunted to extinction. “Bear populations in western Europe are on the brink of 
disappearing... Bear populations in most parts of the world have undergone dramatic population declines.” (World Wildlife 
Federation, 1999) 

RESOLUTIONS, OPINIONS, AGREEMENTS and BROKEN COMMITMENTS 

In 1995 the Haida Nation passed a resolution to end the recreational bear hunt on Haida Gwaii, and continues to hold this 
position. 

In the same year, an Angus Reid survey showed that 91% of British Columbians are against bear hunting.  

In May 2005 the Province of BC and the Council of the Haida Nation signed an agreement that made this commitment: “The 
Parties will review options with respect to ending commercial and recreational bear hunting on Haida Gwaii.” 

The bear hunt season still opened in April 2008 

WHAT IT COSTS TO KILL TAAN 

Black Bear Hunt  
2x1 Hunts include the [killing] of one bear $7,650 per hunter 1x1 Hunts include the [killing] of one bear $9,850 per hunter 



Combo Black Bear/Blacktail Sitka Deer Hunts 
2x1 Hunts include the [killing] of one bear and three deer $9,700 per hunter 
1x1 Hunts include the [killing] of one bear and three deer $11,700 

Hunters in the past have had 100% opportunity with about 90% success at taking home a trophy pacific black bear. 
Prophet Muskwa Website, 2008 

Trophy fees are paid on all killed or wounded animals. 
Prophet Muskwa Website, 2008 

They’re coming to us for a real trophy. It’s a world class animal, you get a chance of killing a real exceptional old animal. 
Steve Ran, who held the license for Prophet Muskwa 
from Spruce Roots, Feb 2002 article by Ian Lordon. 

HOW YOU CAN HELP! 

Write and let the Premier of BC know that you want the bear hunt to stop 

Premier Gordon Campbell, Victoria Office  
West Annex 
Parliament Buildings 
Victoria, BC 
V8V 1X4 

Write the Council of Haida Nation and let them know you support the resolution to stop the recreational trophy bear hunt on 
Haida Gwaii Guujaaw 

President, Council of the Haida Nation 
133 Front Street Skidegate 
Box Queen Charlotte 
Haida Gwaii V0T 1S0 
250-559--4468 

Sign a petition: There should be one here, if not, go to bearshaidagwaii.net and follow the link to the online petition (make 
sure you complete all 4-steps). 

Donate money to support costs, protestors or the CHN to buy out the bear hunting license. 

Visit the Bear Spirit Rising camp in Tlell. 

Join taan@haidagwaii.net for ongoing information. 

Check out bearshaidagwaii.net. 

Write Kevin Olmstead at info@prophetmuskwa.com 

Go to youtube.com and search “bear hunt Haida Gwaii” and send the link to friends. 

************* 
 
BCWF ALERT 
John B Holdstock 
BC Wildlife Federation 
Kelowna, BC 
jbholdstock@shawcable.com 
https://totalrecoil.wordpress.com/ 
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http://www.bcwf.bc.ca/ 
http://www.bccf.com/ 
  
The world is run by those who show up.
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Steve and Vi 

From: John B. Holdstock [jbholdstock@shawcable.com]
Sent: Saturday, November 08, 2008 1:57 PM
To: John B. Holdstock
Subject: BCWF ALERT #182/2008: Revolution on Haida Gwaii
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An article in the Tyee regarding the Queen Charlottes which gives further insight into the complete issue 
that is unfolding in that area. The closing of the bear hunting season has simply been thrown in with the 
overall package. 
  
Also: a correction on the website address from BCWF ALERT #181. The original posting was 
corrupted. 
http://bearshaidagwaii.net/Updates/Facts.pdf 
  
*************** 

Revolution on Haida Gwaii 
By: Heather Ramsay 
The Tyee 
November 8, 2008 
http://thetyee.ca/News/2005/06/21/RevolutionHaida/ 
 
What a difference a blockade can make. 

For two months in the spring, Haida and non-Haida alike blocked roads and halted major logging on 
Haida Gwaii. 

The Island Spirit Uprising, as it was called, pushed the provincial government to begin high level 
negotiations with the Haida leadership. 

The official agreement is still in the works, but when it all shakes down, say Haida leaders, islanders 
will see a significant drop in the annual allowable cut and the way resources are managed. The bear 
hunt will be halted and there will be a move toward eco-forestry. 

"We're not done yet, but truly when is it done? I don't think there is a finish line," said Haida vice-
president Arnie Bellis of a memorandum of understanding between the province and the Haida Nation. 

That's the message audiences have heard in recent weeks in meetings, sponsored by the Council of the 
Haida Nation (CHN), in all communities of the islands. The meetings have featured a panel of Haida 
leaders, including president Guujaaw, Bellis and a facilitator, Gilbert Parnell, to begin the dialogue 
about change. 

'Self-inflicted' 

Big change is coming to this corner of BC, no doubt. The prospect brings worries as well as excitement 
to residents. 



"At least it's self-inflicted change," said Tlell resident Lynn Lee at one of the recent public meetings, 
held in the island logging community of Port Clements. 

Some like Lee are excited about the new possibilities for creating community stability. 

"If we don't decide now and wait 20 years, we will have fewer options. Now we have a choice. It is not 
because we have no trees left to cut," Lee reminded those who were less sure at the jam-packed 
weeknight meeting. 

The Haida will become a major license holder on the islands, with 120,000 cubic metres of forest land 
coming to them through the agreement with the province and there are further efforts underway to 
purchase the private and public lands in Brascan's (formerly Weyerhaeuser's) Tree Farm License 39. 

Large areas of importance to the Haida including monumental cedar stands and archaelogical sites will 
now be protected. Just about anyone will tell you that logging on the islands will never look the same. 
Some have a smile on their face when they say it and others a frown. 

But in the Haida vision of the future, there will also be a new focus on island economic stability, 
something people have been dreaming of for a long time. 

Old issues, new plans 

Go back through old issues of the local newspaper, the Queen Charlotte Islands Observer, and readers 
will find the same themes popping up over and over again. 

Thirty years ago, in an editorial about land settlement, the paper asked questions like: do we have a right 
to share in the revenue from the resources on the islands and can we ever hope to rise above the local 
political in-fighting to better serve the needs of the people. 

In the 1980s, before Gwaii Haanas became a park, the tumultuous fight for Lyell Island was on, and the 
South Moresby Planning Table met to discuss what this would mean to the resource economy of the 
islands. 

Less than 10 years ago, the Island Community Stability Initiative tried to create a blueprint for a new 
forest economy. This ran aground when communities couldn't agree on what that would look like. 

In 2004, a protocol was signed between the Haida and the communities of Port Clements and Masset, 
with the purpose of working together to design a future that will support a healthy environment and 
create a sustainable islands economy. 

'Enough is enough' 

At the blockade lines in March and April, people talked about the evolution of attitudes on the islands. 
Many of the older Haida men who manned the line every afternoon had spent much of their working 
lives as loggers. 

These men can describe gargantuan Sitka Spruce they felled and dragged out to the sea only to be 
barged south. They witnessed the cutting of the old-growth along major river valleys on the island - the 
Yakoun and the Copper. They also feel most fiercely the slogan found on signs still posted at the 
blockade sites, "Enough is enough." 
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"If we'd tried this 40 years ago, someone would have come in here with a bull dozer and run over the 
whole show," said Dick Bellis, who used to be a heavy duty mechanic in logging camps before he 
retired and bought the local Sears outlet. He was standing at the campfire, surrounded by the temporary 
buildings, supplies and people that kept a blockade running through vicious spring storms, cold nights 
and much soul searching. 

Many young Haida and non-Haida, joined the blockade as well, tired themselves of watching barges 
leave the island loaded with valuable cedar, while jobs are hard to come by. 

Others, like a young man named Derek in Port Clements, left his family and the islands to seek work 
while the dispute went on. His employer, Edwards and Associates, which contracts with the forestry 
giant Weyerhaeuser, was most affected. More than 100 people were kept from their worksite behind the 
Port Clements line for the duration of the blockade. 

He and others understood all logging was going to be shut down, but when he heard that Husby Forest 
Products, which operates further north out of Masset, shipped a barge off in the heart of the protest days, 
he was infuriated. 

"If you were going to shut it down, why not shut it all down?" he said to the Haida panel. "It felt like it 
was just against our community." 

Nervous entrepreneurs 

The blockades also affected at least two locally owned businesses on the islands, both significant 
employers. These entrepreneurs expressed their unease at the coming uncertainty. 

"What is the objective in the long run?" Jim Abbot, owner of Abfam Enterprises, a sawmill in Port 
Clements, asked Haida panel members. 

He wanted to know whether the Haida intend to sell their new timber license or work it themselves with 
employees gathered from within the villages. 

Or will it be left to sit and never logged, he queried. 

To this Guujaaw replied that nothing is decided about how, operationally, the future will look. 

"We don't have the machinery. We don't have a lot of things that we need. There is a lot we need to 
consider," he said. 

Guujaaw indicated a resurgence of a local land-use plan, with a focus on strategies for the local 
economy, would help answer these questions. He hopes to see more secondary production on island, 
such as log home building. 

The panel members also tried to reassure the room that the goals of the CHN are to maximize 
employment and create certainty of supply to entrepreneurs on the island. 

'About people and families' 

Still others at the meeting expressed fear about the long-term prospects for Port Clements and wonder 
who will be looking out for their best interests.
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"The overall feeling in Port Clements is that we are going to lose the little bit of paradise we have," said 
Lisa Waring, who fears her family may not be able to stay in the area after the major employers and 
many of her neighbours are gone. 

"I love living here. I would not live anywhere else. I want to be here until the day I die," she said. 

For Guujaaw, Waring's reaction put the struggle into a focus that most can relate to. 

"This is about people and families. We have the same concerns, you and I," he said. 

Paul Pearson, a Haida from Skidegate, spoke about the people who have done well here over the years 
and how the Haida have not begrudged that. 

"But I feel threatened too. By companies, government, all the people who come here," he said. 

It is hard for anyone to understand the way they grew up, he added. "Talk about culture shock. I take my 
hat off to those who have helped us. We could all live comfortably yet." 

Still others wanted to know how to keep the community stable while awaiting the new plan and looked 
for assurance there would be a transition period. Many believe the new Haida tenure is at the expense of 
the tenure available to small business people on island. 

"Change is inevitable, but if we cut the flow too quickly we have a school to lose, a multi-purpose 
complex and many people in town," said Paul Waring, a Port Clements village councilor. 

Bellis encouraged people to extend themselves and to come and talk with the Haida. "If you don't trust 
us, that is understandable. Trust is earned. Let's earn each others trust." 

On a small island community with so many resources at stake, lines have been drawn in the sand before. 
One audience member asked with a certain amount of skepticism if what he was hearing is true. 

'We are pro-good logging' 

Is the CHN really saying it is now pro-logging and pro-tourism? asked logging road builder Dennis 
Reindl. 

"We are pro-good logging and good tourism," Guujaaw replied. He also reminded people that even 
among the Haida, every opinion is being expressed. 

"Anything from let's stop the logging, to let's do it all ourselves. We must strike a balance between 
ecology, culture and economy. Getting there is going to be an interesting ride." 

Along with protecting areas of land, the Haida have also negotiated a halt to the local bear hunt. 
They hope to buy out the one licensee on island, but the owner has said, in no uncertain terms, 
that his license to shoot bears comes at a price which includes the luxury lodge he owns on the 
Tlell River. 

Aware of how much work there is still to do, Guujaaw remains optimistic. Earlier, he spoke about the 
checkpoints and how important it was to take a stand.
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"We must take responsibility for the future," he said. "People certainly stood up and did that. People did 
a great service to Haida Gwaii. History will show it was the right thing to do." 

*************** 
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The world is run by those who show up.
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